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0 Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records ComDle 

Docket No.070188-TC Date Docketed: 03/23/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8054 by 
Pineapple W i l l i e s ,  Inc . ,  e f f e c t i v e  February 22, 2007. 

Company : P i  neappl e W i  11 i es , I n c  . 

1. Memo t o  Docket F i l e  
Admin is t ra t ive Order 
Close Docket 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

NONE 04/10/2007 
NONE 04/30/2007 
NONE 04/30/2007 

Expirat ion: 
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1 ***** a CCA OfficSal Fillng****4/27/20 

Matilda Sanders 0373 -6F-iZ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, April 27, 2007 1256 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0701 88vsm.doc 

4/27/2007 12:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0701 88-TC 

An ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

J acquel ine 5ch ind le r 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


